TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: August 7, 2008
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for August 12, 2008 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Jennifer Berardi-Constable re: Applicant for Beautification Committee
7:45 pm — Nancy Bilodeau re: Applicant for Parking Study Committee
7:55 pm — David Clinton re: Applicant for Parking Study Committee
8:05 pm — Larry Cowen re: Applicant for Parking Study Committee
8:15 pm — Dennis Zaia re: Applicant for Parking Study Committee

8:30 pm — Jordan Smock & Nicole Kelly of J & N Productions and Bob Fulton — re: One Day
Beer and Wine License

OLD BUSINESS
1. Financial Planning Committee Update
2. Agquarion Rate Case — Hearing Schedule Set
3. Water Tank Update
4, Library Building Grant — Funding Status

NEW BUSINESS
1. Hull Hero Award

2. Chapter 40B

Page 1 of 2



Selectmen’s Agenda, August 12, 2008

Page 2 of 2

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Johnnie Harrison, Manager of the Ocean Club — re: Entertainment License
2. Office Manager — re: Boards & Committee Reappointments

3. Paula M. Fleck — re: Steamboat Wharf Marina

4. Rachel Murphy — re: Candelight Vigil
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